Lost (TV series)

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Lost is an American serial drama television series. It follows the lives of plane crash survivors on a mysterious tropical island, after a commercial passenger jet flying between Sydney, Australia, and Los Angeles, United States, crashes somewhere in the South Pacific. Each episode typically features a primary storyline on the island as well as a secondary storyline from another point in a character's life, though other time-related plot devices change this formula in later episodes. The pilot episode was first broadcast on September 22, 2004,[1] and since then five full seasons have aired. The show airs on the ABC Network in the United States, as well as on regional networks in many other countries.

Due to its large ensemble cast and the cost of filming primarily on location in Oahu, Hawaii, [2] the series is one of the most expensive on television. [3] It was created by Damon Lindelof, J. J. Abrams and Jeffrey Lieber and is produced by ABC Studios, Bad Robot Productions and Grass Skirt Productions. The score is composed by Michael Giacchino. The current executive producers are Lindelof, Abrams, Bryan Burk, Jack Bender, Edward Kitsis, Adam Horowitz and Carlton Cuse.

Critically acclaimed and a popular success, Lost garnered an average of 16 million viewers per episode on ABC during its first year. It has won numerous industry awards including the Emmy Award for Outstanding Drama Series in 2005, [4] Best American Import at the British Academy Television Awards in 2005, the Golden Globe for Best Drama in 2006 and a Screen Actors Guild Award for Outstanding Ensemble in a Drama Series. Reflecting its devoted fan base, the series has become a part of American popular culture with references to the story and its elements appearing in other television series, [5] commercials, comic books, [6] webcomics, humor magazines, a video game^{[7][8]} and song lyrics. The show's fictional universe has also been explored through tie-in novels, board and video games, and alternative reality games, The Lost Experience and Find 815.

Lost will conclude in its sixth season with its 121st [9] and final episode airing in May 2010. [10] Season six will consist of eighteen episodes. [11] Episodes from the first four seasons of the series have begun airing in off-network syndication in the US, distributed by Disney-ABC Domestic Television, on G4 and Syfy. [12][13]

Contents

- 1 Production
 - 1.1 Conception
 - 1.2 Episode format
 - 1.3 Music
 - 1.4 Filming locations
 - 1.5 Online distribution
 - 1.6 DVD and Blu-ray Disc releases
- 2 Cast and characters
 - 2.1 Casting
- 3 Season synonses
 - 3.1 Season 1 (2004-2005)
 - 3.2 Season 2 (2005-2006)
 - 3.3 Season 3 (2006-2007)
 - 3.4 Season 4 (2008)
 - 3.5 Season 5 (2009)
 - 3.6 Season 6 (2010)
- 4 Mythology
- 5 Recurring elements
- 6 Impact
 - 6.1 Ratings
 - 6.2 Awards
 - 6.3 Critical reception
 - 6.4 Fandom and popular culture
- 7 Other media
 - 7.1 Licensed merchandise
- 8 References
- 9 External links
 - 9.1 Official tie-in websites

Production

Conception

The series began development in January 2004, when Lloyd Braun, head of ABC at the time, ordered an initial script from Spelling Television based on his concept of a cross between the novel Lord of the Flies, the movie Cast Away, the television series Gilligan's Island, and the popular reality show Survivor. Gadi Pollack notes that some of "the influences of Lost came from...the game Myst." [14] Jeffrey Lieber was hired and wrote Nowhere, based on his pitch to write the pilot. [15] Unhappy with the result and a subsequent rewrite, Braun contacted J. J. Abrams, who had a deal with Touchstone Television (now ABC Studios), and was also the creator of the TV series Alias, to write a new pilot script. Although initially hesitant, Abrams warmed up to the idea on the condition that the series would have a supernatural angle to it, and collaborated with Damon Lindelof to create the series' style and characters. [16] Together, Abrams and Lindelof also created a series "bible", and conceived and detailed the major mythological ideas and plot points for an ideal five to six season run for the show. [17][18] The development of the show was constrained by tight deadlines, as it had been commissioned late in the 2004 season's development cycle. Despite the short schedule, the creative team remained flexible enough to modify or create characters to fit actors they wished to cast. [19]

Lost's two-part pilot episode was the most expensive in the network's history, reportedly costing between US\$10 and \$14 million, [20] compared to the average cost of an hour-long pilot in 2005 of \$4 million. [21] The series debuted on September 22, 2004, becoming one of the biggest critical and commercial successes of the 2004 television season. Along with fellow new series Desperate Housewives and Grey's Anatomy, Lost helped to reverse the flagging fortunes of ABC. [22] Yet, before it had even been aired, Lloyd Braun was fired by executives at ABC's parent company, Disney, partly because of low ratings at the network and





Genre Adventure Drama

> Science fiction Thriller

Fantasy

Serial drama

Jeffrey Lieber Created by J.J. Abrams

Damon Lindelof

Directed by Jack Bender

Stephen Williams and others

Adewale Akinnuoye-Agbaje

Naveen Andrews Nestor Carbonell Henry Ian Cusick Jeremy Davies Emilie de Ravin Michael Emerson Matthew Fox Jorge Garcia Maggie Grace Josh Holloway Malcolm David Kelley

Yuniin Kim Ken Leung Evangeline Lilly Rebecca Mader Elizabeth Mitchell Dominic Monaghan Terry O'Ouinn Harold Perrineau Michelle Rodriguez Kiele Sanchez Rodrigo Santoro

Ian Somerhalder

Cvnthia Watros

United States

Daniel Dae Kim

Composer(s) Michael Giacchino

Language(s) English No. of seasons

Country of origin

103 (List of episodes) No. of episodes

Production

Executive J. J. Abrams producer(s) Damon Lindelof

Brvan Burk Jack Bender Edward Kitsis Adam Horowitz Carlton Cuse

Location(s) Oahu, Hawaii

Running time approx. 43 minutes Production Bad Robot Productions ABC Studios company(s)

Broadcast

Original channel

Picture format 480i (SDTV) 720p (HDTV) ABC HD

1080i (HDTV) Skyl HD,

1 of 9 8/24/2009 3:27 PM also because he had greenlighted such an expensive and risky project. [16] The world premiere of the pilot episode was on July 24, 2004 at Comic-Con International in San Diego. [23]

Episode format

Most episodes have a distinct structure: following a recap of events relevant to the upcoming narrative, each show begins with a cold open. Often a close up of a character's eye will follow. At a dramatic juncture, the screen cuts to black and the title graphic, slightly out-of-focus, glides towards the viewer accompanied by an ominous, discordant sound. The opening credits generally appear alphabetically by last name over the scenes that immediately follow (in certain episodes, the credits run before the title as the cold open runs long). While there is a continuous story arc, each episode relates events concurrently with off-island flashbacks and later, flashforwards, centered on a particular character. The majority of episodes end with a suspenseful twist or cliffhanger,

Premiere HD, Seven HD

Original run
September 22, 2004 – present

External links

Official website (http://abc.go.com/primetime/lost/)

Production website (http://www.abcmedianet.com/web/showpage
/showpage.aspx?program_id=001648&type=lead)

revealed just seconds before a smash cut to black and the title graphic. Others, following a plot resolution, will finish with a reflective closing scene that precedes a simple fade to black, and in particularly tragic or heart-felt closing scenes, the booming noise that accompanies the title graphic will be silenced, amplifying the impact of the event.

Music

Lost features an orchestral score performed by the Hollywood Studio Symphony Orchestra and composed by Michael Giacchino, incorporating many recurring themes for subjects such as events, locations and characters, something uncommon in television music. Giacchino achieved some of the sounds for the score using unusual instruments, such as striking suspended pieces of the plane's fuselage. [24] On March 21, 2006, the record label Varèse Sarabande released the original television soundtrack for Lost's first season. [25] The soundtrack included select full-length versions of the most popular themes of the season and the main title, which was composed by series creator J.J. Abrams. [25] Varèse Sarabande released a soundtrack featuring music from the second season of Lost on October 3, 2006. [26] A soundtrack for the third season was released on May 6, 2008, with the fourth season soundtrack released on May 11, 2009.

Pop culture songs have been used sparingly in the series, given the mainly orchestral score. When such songs are featured, they usually originate from a diegetic source. Examples are the various songs played on Hurley's portable CD player throughout the first season (until its batteries died in the episode "...In Translation"), which featured Joe Purdy's "Wash Away", or the use of the record player in the second season, which included Cass Elliot's "Make Your Own Kind of Music" and Petula Clark's "Downtown" in the second and third season premieres respectively. In two episodes, Charlie is shown on a street corner playing guitar and singing the Oasis song "Wonderwall". In the third season's finale, Jack is driving down the street listening to Nirvana's "Scentless Apprentice," right before he arrives to the Hoffs/Drawlar Funeral Parlor, and in the parallel scene in the fourth season's finale he arrives listening to "Gouge Away" by Pixies. The third season also used Three Dog Night's Shambala on two occasions in the van. The only two pop songs that have ever been used without a source (i.e. non-diegetic) are Ann-Margret's "Slowly," in the episode "I Do" and "I Shall Not Walk Alone", written by Ben Harper, and covered by The Blind Boys of Alabama in the episode "Confidence Man". Alternate music is used in several international broadcasts. For instance, in the Japanese broadcast of *Lost*, the theme song used varies by season; season one uses "Here I Am" by Chemistry, season two uses "Losin" by Yuna Ito, and season three uses "Fire Walk With Me" by Fantômas.

Filming locations

Lost is filmed on Panavision 35 mm cameras almost entirely on the Hawaiian island of Oahu. The original island scenes for the pilot were filmed at Mokule a Beach, near the northwest tip of the island. Later beach scenes take place in secluded spots of the famous North Shore. Cave scenes in the first season were filmed on a sound stage built at a Xerox parts warehouse, which had been empty since an employee mass shooting took place there in 1999. The sound-stage and production offices have since moved to the Hawaii Film Office-operated Hawaii Film Studio, where the sets depicting Season 2's "Swan Station" and Season 3's "Hydra Station" interiors were built. Various urban areas in and around Honolulu are used as stand-ins for locations around the world, including California, New York, Iowa, Miami, South Korea, Iraq, Nigeria, United Kingdom, Paris, Thailand, Berlin and Australia. For example, scenes set in a Sydney Airport were filmed at the Hawaii Convention Center, while a World War II-era bunker was used as an Iraqi Republican Guard installation. Also, scenes set in Germany during the winter were also filmed in a relatively regular Hawaiian neighborhood, with just crushed ice scattered everywhere to create snow and German automobile signs on the street were used. [30] Several scenes in the Season 3 finale, "Through the Looking Glass," were shot in Los Angeles, including a hospital set borrowed from Grey's



in "Live Together, Die Alone".

Anatomy. Two scenes during season four were filmed in London because Alan Dale who portrays Widmore was at the time performing in the musical Spamalot and was unable to travel to Hawaii. [31] Extensive archives of filming locations are tracked at a repository at the *Lost* Virtual Tour (http://www.lostvirtualtour.com/).

Online distribution

In addition to traditional terrestrial and satellite broadcasting, Lost has been at the forefront of new television distribution methods. It was one of the first series issued through Apple's iTunes Store service for playback on an iPod or within the iTunes software. Since October 2005, new episodes, without commercials, have been available for download the day after they air on ABC, for American audiences. On August 29, 2007 Lost became one of the first TV programs available for download in the UK store. Since the airing of Season 4 in the UK, episodes of Lost are available the Monday after the Sunday they air on Sky One. [32] "Lost" was also among the first TV shows on the German iTunes store. [33]

In April 2006, Disney announced that *Lost* would be available for free online in streaming format, with advertising, on ABC's website, as part of a two-month experiment of future distribution strategies. The trial, which ran from May to June 2006, caused a stir among network affiliates who were afraid of being cut out of advertising revenue. The streaming of *Lost* episodes direct from ABC's website was only available to viewers in the United States due to international licensing agreements. [34][35] As of May 2008, full episodes from Seasons 1–4 are available as high-definition streaming video on the ABC website, but only to users in the US who use Microsoft or Apple operating systems. New episodes are available the day after original primetime airing. Viewers are required to view five or six 30-second advertising spots, equally dispersed throughout the episode. These spots appear as an overlay graphic ad with smaller video ad and usually feature high-profile advertisers. In 2009, *Lost* was named the most watched show on the Internet based on viewers of episodes ABC's website. The Nielsen Company reported that 1.425 million unique viewers have watched at least one episode on ABC's website.

Episodes from both season one and season two were available on the UK's Channel 4's website, but have since expired. [37] Both parts of "Pilot" were available to watch for free, and other episodes cost £0.99 each. Due to licensing agreements, the service was only accessible in the UK. Virgin Media has made the first three seasons of Lost available on demand via their TV Choice On Demand function, allowing viewers to watch the first three seasons at any time in high-definition or standard definition. Currently, only Season Two and Three are available. All episodes available on the service are free to Virgin Media subscribers. As of November 25, 2006, Lost episodes were available on Sky's VOD service, Sky Anytime. Users with the correct Sky Subscription can download recent Lost episodes for free, however, much like Channel 4's 4OD application, they expire. Users without a relevant Sky subscription for Lost can exchange prepaid credit for rental of an episode. Other online distribution sites include: France's TF1 website, [38] AOL Video, [39] Microsoft's Xbox Live service, [40] and HOT V.O.D. service in Israel.

DVD and Blu-ray Disc releases

The first season of *Lost* was released under the title *Lost: The Complete First Season* as a widescreen seven-disc Region 1 DVD box set in the US on September 6, 2005, two weeks before the premiere of the second season. It was distributed by Buena Vista Home Entertainment. In addition to all the episodes that had been aired, it included several DVD extras such as episode commentaries, behind-the-scenes footage and making-of features as well as deleted scenes, deleted flashback scenarios and a blooper reel. The same set was released on November 30, 2005 in Region 4, and on January 16, 2006 in Region 2. As has become standard for Region 2, the series was first released split into two parts: the first twelve episodes of series 1 were available as a wide screen four-disc Region 2 DVD box set on October 31, 2005, while the remaining thirteen episodes of series 1 were released on January 16, 2006. The DVD features available on the Region 1 release were likewise split over the two box sets. The first two seasons will be released separately on Blu-ray Disc on June 16, 2009. [41]

The second season was released under the title Lost: The Complete Second Season - The Extended Experience as a wide screen seven-disc Region 1 DVD box set in the US on September 5, 2006 and on Region 2 DVD on October 2, 2006. Each of these releases also contained DVD extras, including Behind the Scenes Footage, deleted scenes and a "Lost Connections" chart, which shows how all of the characters on the island are inter-connected with each other. [42] Again, the series was initially delivered in two sets for Region 2: the first twelve episodes were released as a widescreen four-disc DVD box set on July 17, 2006, while the remaining episodes of series 2 were released as a four-disc DVD box set on October 2, 2006. The set was released in Region 4 on October 4, 2006.

2 of 9 8/24/2009 3:27 PM

The third season was released under the title Lost: The Complete Third Season - The Unexplored Experience on DVD and Blu-ray in Region 1 on December 11, 2007. [43] As with Seasons 1 and 2, the third season release includes audio commentaries with the cast and crew, bonus featurettes, deleted scenes, and bloopers. The third season was released in Region 2 solely on DVD on October 22, 2007, though this time only as a complete set, unlike previous seasons.

The fourth season was released as Lost: The Complete Fourth Season - The Expanded Experience in Region 1 on December 9, 2008 on both DVD and Blu-ray Disc. [44] It was released on DVD in Region 2 on October 20, 2008. [45] The set includes audio commentaries, deleted scenes, bloopers and bonus featurettes. [46]

The first three seasons of Lost have sold successfully on DVD. The Season 1 boxset entered the DVD sales chart at number two in September 2005, [47] and the Season 2 boxset entered the DVD sales chart at the number one position in its first week of release in September 2006, believed to be the second TV-DVD ever to enter the chart at the top spot [48] First day DVD sales for *Lost* Season 2 are thought to have been as high as 500,000 copies sold. [49] The Season 3 boxset sold over 1,000,000 copies in three weeks. [50]

Cast and characters

Out of the 324 people on board Oceanic Flight 815, [51] there are 71 initial survivors (as well as one dog) spread across the three sections of the plane crash. The opening season featured 14 regular speaking roles, making it the second largest cast in a currently airing American prime time television show behind Desperate Housewives. While a large cast makes Lost more expensive to produce, the writers benefit from more flexibility in story decisions. According to series executive producer Bryan Burk, "You can have more interactions between characters and create more diverse characters, more back stories, more love triangles." [52]

The initial season had 14 major roles getting star billing. Naveen Andrews portrayed former Iraqi Republican Guard Sayid Jarrah. Emilie de Ravin played the pregnant Australian Claire Littleton. Matthew Fox acted as the troubled surgeon and protagonist Jack Shephard. Jorge Garcia portrayed Hugo "Hurley" Reyes, an unlucky lottery winner. Maggie Grace played Shannon Rutherford, a former dance teacher. Josh Holloway acted as con man James "Sawyer" Ford. Yunjin Kim played Sun-Hwa Kwon, the daughter of a powerful Korean businessman and mobster, with Daniel Dae Kim as her husband Jin-Soo Kwon. Evangeline Lilly portrayed fugitive Kate Austen. Dominic Monaghan acted as ex-rock star drug addict Charlie Pace. Terry O'Quinn played the mysterious John Locke. Harold Perrineau portrayed construction worker Michael Dawson, while child actor Malcolm David Kelley acted as his young son, Walt Lloyd. Ian Somerhalder played Boone Carlyle, chief operating officer of his mother's wedding business and step brother of Shannon.



Sawyer: Juliet, Juck, Furnilay, Sayid, San Kine, Locke, Jin, and Miles.

During the first two seasons, some characters were written out to make room for new characters with new stories.

[53][54] Boone Carlyle was the first major character to be written out, dying near the end of season one. Walt became a guest star after the events of the first season's finale, making rare appearances throughout season two. Shannon's departure eight episodes into season two made way for newcomers Mr. Eko, a Nigerian Catholic priest and former criminal played by Adewale Akinnuoye-Agbaje; Ana Lucia Cortez, an airport security guard and former police officer played by Michelle Rodriguez; and Libby, a purported clinical psychologist portrayed by Cynthia Watros. Ana Lucia and Libby were written out of the series toward the end of season two.

In season three, Henry Ian Cusick received star billing as former Scottish soldier Desmond Hume, as did Michael Emerson in the role of Ben Linus (formerly known as Henry Gale), a high ranking member of the "Others." In addition, three new actors joined the regular cast: Elizabeth Mitchell, as fertility doctor and "Other" Juliet Burke, and Kiele Sanchez and Rodrigo Santoro as background survivor couple Nikki Fernandez and Paulo. Eko was written out early in the season, and Nikki and Paulo were written out mid-season in their first flashback episode. Charlie was written out in the third season finale.

In season four, Harold Perrineau rejoined the main cast to reprise the role of Michael Dawson, now suicidal and on a desperate redemptive journey to atone for his previous crimes. [55] Along with Perrineau, additional new actors — Jeremy Davies as Daniel Faraday, a nervous physicist who takes a scientific interest in the island; Ken Leung as Miles Straume, a sarcastic supposed ghost whisperer, and Rebecca Mader as Charlotte Staples Lewis, a hard-headed and determined anthropologist and successful academic — joined the cast. [56] Claire, who mysteriously disappears with her dead biological father near the end of the season, did not return as a series regular for the fifth season, but will return for the sixth and final season. [57] Michael was written out in the fourth season finale. [58]

In Season 5, there were no new actors introduced to receive star billing. Saïd Taghmaoui and Zuleikha Robinson as Caesar and Ilana were originally set to appear as main cast members; however, they were downgraded to recurring before the start of the season. ABC did not list Rebecca Mader and Daniel Dae Kim as main cast members in season five. [59] However, Mader is in the promotional material for season five and executive producer Damon Lindelof has stated that "[Kim] is still a series regular on the show." $^{[60]}$ Kim reappeared in fourth episode of the fifth season, "The Little Prince", and Mader was written out of the series in the fifth episode, as was Jeremy Davies towards the end of the

Currently, only one new main cast member has been announced for season 6; Nestor Carbonell as Richard Alpert will be promoted to regular cast status after three seasons as a recurring character. Several former cast members, including Ian Somerhalder, Dominic Monaghan, Jeremy Davies, and Elizabeth Mitchell, have been confirmed to make return

Numerous supporting characters have been given expansive and recurring appearances in the progressive storyline. Danielle Rousseau (Mira Furlan), a French member of an earlier scientific expedition to the island first encountered as a voice recording in the pilot episode, appears throughout the series; she is searching for her daughter, who later turns up in the form of Alex Rousseau (Tania Raymonde). In the second season, married couple Rose Henderson (L. Scott Caldwell) and Bernard Nadler (Sam Anderson), separated on opposite sides of the island (she with the main characters, he with the tail section survivors) were featured in a flashback episode after being reunited. Corporate magnate Charles Widmore (Alan Dale) has connections to both Ben and Desmond. Desmond is in love with his daughter Penelope "Penny" Widmore (Sonya Walger). The introduction of the "Others," inhabitants of the island, has featured such characters as Tom aka Mr. Friendly (M. C. Gainey), Ethan Rom (William Mapother) and Richard Alpert (Nestor Carbonell), all of whom have been shown in both flashbacks and the ongoing story. Jack's father Christian Shephard (John Terry) has appeared in multiple flashbacks of various characters. In the fourth season, Kevin Durand plays Martin Keamy and Jeff Fahey plays Frank Lapidus, respectively a mercenary and a pilot hired by Widmore to find the island. The team leader was Naomi Dorrit (Marsha Thomason), the first person to arrive to the island after the crash of Oceanic 815.

Casting

Many of the first season roles were a result of the executive producers' liking of various actors. The main character Jack was originally going to die in the pilot, and was hoped to be played by Michael Keaton; however, ABC executives were adamant that Jack live. [61] Before it was decided that Jack would live, Kate was to emerge as the leader of the survivors; she was originally conceived to be more like the character of Rose. Dominic Monaghan auditioned for the role of Sawyer, who at the time was supposed to be a suit-wearing city con man. The producers enjoyed Monaghan's performance and changed the character of Charlie, originally a middle-aged former rock star, to fit him. Jorge Garcia also auditioned for Sawyer, and the part of Hurley was written for him. When Josh Holloway auditioned for Sawyer, the producers liked the edge he brought to the character (he reportedly kicked a chair when he forgot his lines and got angry in the audition) and his southern accent, so they changed Sawyer to fit Holloway's acting. Yunjin Kim auditioned for Kate, but the producers wrote the character of Sun for her and the character of Jin, portrayed by Daniel Dae Kim, to be her husband. Sayid, played by Naveen Andrews, was also not in the original script. Locke and Michael were written with their actors in mind. Emilie de Ravin who plays Claire was originally cast in what was supposed to be a recurring role. [61] In the second season, Michael Emerson was contracted to play Ben ("Henry Gale") for three episodes. His role was extended to eight episodes because of his acting skills, and eventually for the whole of season three and later seasons. $\ensuremath{^{[62]}}$

Season synopses

Season 1 (2004-2005)

Season 1 featured 25 episodes that aired on Wednesdays at 8:00 pm in the United States beginning September 22, 2004. A plane crash strands the surviving passengers of Oceanic

3 of 9 8/24/2009 3:27 PM Flight 815 on a seemingly deserted tropical island, forcing the group of strangers to work together to stay alive. Their survival is threatened by mysterious entities including polar bears, an unseen creature that roams the jungle, and the island's malevolent inhabitants known as the "Others". They encounter a Frenchwoman named Danielle Rousseau who was shipwrecked on the island over 16 years earlier and find a mysterious metal hatch buried in the ground. An attempt is made to leave the island on a raft.

Season 2 (2005-2006)

Season 2 featured 24 episodes that aired on Wednesdays at 9:00 pm in the United States and Canada beginning September 21, 2005. Most of the story, which continues 45 days after the crash, focuses on the growing conflict between the survivors and the Others, with the continued clash between faith and science being thematic in certain episodes. While some mysteries are resolved, new questions are raised. New characters are introduced, including the tail-section survivors and other island inhabitants. More island mythologies and insights into the survivors' pasts are divulged. The hatch is explored and the existence of the DHARMA Initiative and its benefactor, the Hanso Foundation, are revealed. As the truth about the mysterious Others begins to unfold, one of the crash survivors betrays the other castaways, and the cause of the plane crash is revealed.

Season 3 (2006-2007)

Season 3 featured 23 episodes that aired on Wednesdays at 9:00 pm in the United States and Canada beginning October 4, 2006. The series returned from hiatus on February 7, 2007 and was aired at 10:00 pm. The story continues 67 days after the crash. New crash survivors and Others are introduced, as the crash survivors learn about the Others and their history on the mysterious island. One of the Others and a new island inhabitant join the survivors while a survivor defects to the Others. A war between the Others and the survivors comes to a head, and the survivors make contact with a rescue team.

Season 4 (2008)

Season 4 was planned (prior to the Writers Guild of America strike) to feature 16 episodes, to be broadcast beginning in the US and Canada on January 31, 2008. [63] Due to the writers' strike, the season instead lasted only 14 episodes, consisting of the 8 pre-strike episodes already filmed and aired, and 6 post-strike episodes. The season focuses on the survivors dealing with the arrival of people from the freighter *Kahana*, which has come to the Island, and the escape of the Oceanic Six (their post-island deeds being shown in flashforwards).

Season 5 (2009)

Season 5 featured 17 episodes that aired on Wednesdays at 9:00 pm in the United States and Canada beginning January 21, 2009. Season five follows two time lines. The first takes place on the island where the remaining survivors erratically jump forward and backward through time until they are finally stranded with the Dharma Initiative in 1977. The second continues the original timeline which takes place both off the island; and following the Oceanic Six's return to the island on Ajira Airways Flight 316 in 2007.

Season 6 (2010)

On May 7, 2007, ABC Entertainment President Stephen McPherson announced that *Lost* will end during the 2009–2010 season with a "highly anticipated and shocking finale." [64] "We felt that this was the only way to give *Lost* a proper creative conclusion," McPherson said. [64] Beginning with the 2007–2008 television season, the final 48 episodes would have been aired as three seasons with 16 episodes each, with *Lost* concluding in its sixth season. Due to the writers' strike, the fourth season featured 14 episodes, and Seasons 5 had 17 episodes. Season 6 was planned to have 17 episodes, too. [11] However, on June 29 it was announced that the final season will feature an additional hour, making the number of episodes 18. [9]

Executive producers Lindelof and Cuse stated that they "always envisioned Lost as a show with a beginning, middle, and end," and that by announcing when the show would end that viewers would "have the security of knowing that the story will play out as we've intended." [64] Lindelof and Cuse stated that securing the 2010 series-end date "was immensely liberating" and helped the series rediscover its focus. [65] Lindelof noted, "We're no longer stalling," [65] The producers also plan to wrap up long-standing mysteries, such as the nature of the smoke monster, the four-toed statue of Taweret, and the identity of the skeletons from the season one episode "House of the Rising Sun". [66] Matthew Fox stated in a recent interview that in the final season, the characters of Jack Shephard and John Locke "will come head to head." A third of the way through the final season, the two time lines will be "solidified into one" and "will be very linear – no more flashbacks, nothing." [67] He has also claimed to be the only cast member who knows the ending of the series. [68]

During Comic-Con 2009, numerous sixth season reports were made including the announcement of the return of Jeremy Davies, Elizabeth Mitchell, and Dominic Monaghan, [69] as well as the inclusion of Nestor Carbonell as a main character. [70] Other announcements include Carlton Cuse stating both the time travel and flash-forward seasons were over, and they're moving into something different for the sixth season. [69] Josh Holloway stated his character Sawyer would revert back to his old self after the loss of Juliet. [69]

Other former cast members said to be returning include Ian Somerhalder [71] and Maggie Grace. [72] Deadwood actor John Hawkes was cast to portray a recurring character named "Lennon" [73] and Japanese actor Hiroyuki Shimosawa obtained a "significant", but unnamed role. [74]

Mythology

In parallel to its character development, episodes of *Lost* include a number of mysterious elements that have been ascribed to science fiction or supernatural phenomena. The creators of the series refer to these elements as composing the mythology of the series, and they form the basis of fan speculation. ^[75] Among the show's mythological elements is a "monster" that roams the island; a mysterious group of inhabitants whom the survivors refer to as "The Others"; an organization called the DHARMA Initiative that has placed several research stations on the island; a sequence of numbers that have made frequent appearances in the lives of the characters in the past, present and future; and personal connections or synchronicity between the characters, of which they are often unaware.

At the heart of the series is a complex and cryptic storyline that spawns numerous unresolved questions. [76] Encouraged by Lost's writers and stars, who often interact with fans online, viewers and TV critics alike have taken to widespread theorizing in an attempt to unravel the mysteries. Theories mainly concern the nature of the island, the origins of the "monster" and the "Others," the meaning of the numbers, and the reasons for both the crash and the survival of some passengers. Several of the more common fan theories have been discussed and rejected by the show's creators, the most common being that the survivors of Oceanic Flight 815 are dead or in purgatory. This was specifically denied by J.J. Abrams. [77] Furthermore, Lindelof has rejected speculation that spaceships or aliens influence the events on the island, or that everything seen is a fictional reality taking place in someone's mind. Carlton Cuse dismissed the theory that the island is a reality TV show and the castaways unwitting housemates [78] and Lindelof, many times, has refuted the theory that the "monster" is a nanobot cloud similar to the one featured in Michael Crichton's novel Prey. [79][80] However, it should be noted that previously discredited theories, specifically involving time travel, have gone from being categorically denied to heavily incorporated into the series, [81] thus other discredited theories may be in play.

Recurring elements

There are several recurring elements and motifs on *Lost*, which generally have no direct effect on the story itself, but expand the show's literary and philosophical subtext. These elements include frequent appearances of the colors black and white, which reflect the dualism within characters and situations; as well as rebellion in almost all characters, especially Kate;^[82] dysfunctional family situations (especially ones which revolve around the fathers of many characters), as portrayed in the lives of nearly all the main characters;^[83] apocalyptic references, including Desmond's pushing the button to forestall the end of the world and the DHARMA Initiative's goal to alter the parameters of the Valenzetti Equation and prevent the end of humanity;^[84] coincidence versus fate, revealed most apparently through the juxtaposition of the characters Locke and Mr. Eko; conflict between science and faith, embodied by the leadership tug-of-war between Jack and Locke;^[85] and references to numerous works of literature, including mentions and discussions of particular novels.^[86] There are also many allusions in characters' names to famous historical thinkers and writers, such as John Locke (after the philosopher) and his alias Jeremy Bentham (after the philosopher), Danielle Rousseau (after philosopher Jean-Jacques Rousseau), Desmond Hume (after philosopher David Hume), Juliet Burke (after philosopher Edmund Burke), Mikhail Bakunin (after the anarchist



John Locke holds up the two opposing colors of backgammon stones in the pilot episode.

philosopher), Daniel Faraday (after physicist Michael Faraday), Eloise Hawking (after physicist Stephen Hawking), George Minkowski (after mathematician Hermann Minkowski), Richard Alpert (the birth name of spiritual teacher Ram Dass) and Charlotte Staples Lewis (after author C. S. Lewis). [87]

Impact

Ratings

Seasonal US rankings (based on a weighted average total viewers per episode including reruns) of Lost on ABC.

Season	Timeslot (EDT)	Season premiere	Season finale	TV season	Rank	Viewers (in millions)
1	Wednesday 8:00 P.M.(September 22, 2004–May 25, 2005)	September 22, 2004	May 25, 2005	2004-2005	#15	15.69 ^[88]
2	Wednesday 9:00 P.M.(September 21, 2005–May 24, 2006)	September 21, 2005	May 24, 2006	2005-2006	#15	15.50 ^[89]
3	Wednesday 9:00 P.M. (October 4, 2006–November 8, 2006) Wednesday 10:00 P.M. (February 7, 2007–May 23, 2007)	October 4, 2006	May 23, 2007	2006–2007	#14	15.05 ^[90]
4	Thursday 9:00 P.M. (January 31, 2008–March 20, 2008) Thursday 10:00 P.M. (April 24, 2008–May 29, 2008)	January 31, 2008	May 29, 2008	2008	#17	13.40 ^[91]
5	Wednesday 9:00 P.M. (January 21, 2009–May 13, 2009)	January 21, 2009	May 13, 2009	2009	#28	10.94 ^[92]

The pilot episode garnered 18.6 million viewers, easily winning its 9/8 central timeslot, and giving ABC its strongest ratings since 2000 when Who Wants to Be a Millionaire? was initially aired—beaten only the following month by the premiere of Desperate Housewives. According to Variety, "ABC sure could use a breakout drama success, as it hasn't had a real hit since The Practice. Lost represents the network's best start for a drama with eighteen to forty-nine year olds since Once and Again in 1999, and in total viewers since Murder One in 1905 [93]

For its first season, *Lost* averaged 16 million viewers, ranking 14th in viewership among prime-time shows, and 15th among the eighteen to forty-nine year old demographic. [94] Its second season fared equally well: again, *Lost* ranked 14th in viewership, with an average of 15.5 million viewers. However, it improved its rating with eighteen to forty-nine year olds, ranking 8th. [95] The second season premiere was even more viewed than the first, pulling in over 23 million viewers and setting a series record. [96] The third season premiere brought in 18.8 million viewers. The seventh episode of the season, back from a three-month hiatus, saw a drop to 14.5 million. Over the course of the spring season, ratings would plunge to as low as 11 million viewers before recovering to near 14 million for the season finale. The ratings drop was partially explained when Nielsen released DVR ratings, showing *Lost* as the most recorded series on television. However, despite overall ratings losses, *Lost* still won its hour in the crucial 18–49 demographic and put out the highest 18–49 numbers in the 10pm time slot ahead of any show on any network that season. The fourth season premiere saw an increase from the previous episode to 16.1 million viewers, [97] though by the eighth episode, viewers had decreased to a series low of 11.461 million. [98] A survey of twenty countries by *Informa Telecoms and Media* in 2006 concluded that *Lost* was the second most popular TV show in those countries, after *CSI: Miami.* [99]

Awards

Capping its successful first season, Lost won the Emmy Award for Outstanding Drama Series and J. J. Abrams was awarded an Emmy in September 2005 for his work as the director of Pilot. Terry O'Ouinn and Naveen Andrews were nominated in the Outstanding Supporting Actor in a Drama Series category. Lost swept the guild awards in 2005, winning the Writers Guild of America Awards 2005 for outstanding achievement in writing for a dramatic television series, the 2005 Producers Guild Award for best production, the 2005 Director's Guild Award for best direction of a dramatic television program, and the Screen Actors Guild Awards 2005 for best ensemble cast. It was nominated for a Golden Globe Award for best television drama series three times (2005-2007), and it won the award in 2006. In 2005, Matthew Fox and Naveen Andrews received Golden Globe nominations for Best Lead Actor in a Drama Series and Best Supporting Actor respectively, and in 2007, Evangeline Lilly received a nomination for Best Actress in a Television Drama Series. Lost did win the 2005 British Academy of Film and Television Award for Best American Import. In 2006, Jorge Garcia and Michelle Rodriguez took home ALMA Awards for best Supporting Actor and Actress, respectively, in a television series. It won the Saturn Award for Best Television Series in both 2005 and 2006. In, 2005 Terry O'Quinn won a Saturn Award for Best Supporting Actor in a television series, and in 2006, Matthew Fox won for Best Lead Actor. Lost won consecutive Television Critics Association Awards for Outstanding Achievement in Drama, for both its first and second seasons. Consecutively as well, it won in 2005 and 2006 the Visual Effects Society Award for Outstanding Supporting Visual Effects in a Broadcast Program. Malcolm David Kelley won a Young Artist Award for his performance as Walt in 2006. In 2005, Lost was voted Entertainment Weekly's Entertainer of the Year. The show won a 2005 Prism Award for Charlie's drug storyline in the episodes Pilot, House of the Rising Sun, and The Moth. Further, Lost was nominated for but did not win a Writer's Guild Award and Producer's Guild Award again in 2007. In June 2007, Lost beat out over 20 nominated television shows from countries all over the globe to win the Best Drama award at the Monte Carlo Television Festival. In September 2007 both Michael Emerson and Terry O'Quinn were nominated for an Emmy Award for Outstanding Supporting Actor in a Drama Series, the award going to O'Quinn. [100] Lost was again nominated for Outstanding Drama Series at the 60th Primetime Emmy Awards. The show also garnered seven other Emmy nominations, including Outstanding Supporting Actor in a Drama Series for Michael Emerson. [101]

Critical reception

Lost was ranked number one in the "Best of 2005 TV Coverage: Critic Top Ten Lists" by Matthew Gilbert of The Boston Globe, Tom Gliatto of People Weekly, Charlie McCollum of the San Jose Mercury News and Robert Bianco of USA Today. [102] Time magazine's James Poniewozik named it one of the Top 10 Returning Series of 2007, ranking it at number two. [103] Also that year, Lost made Time's list of the 100 Greatest Shows of All Time. [104] Lost also came 5th on Empire Magazine's list of the Top 50 Greatest TV Shows of All Time. [105] Bill Carter, television reporter of The New York Times, defined Lost as "the show with perhaps the most compelling continuing story line in television history" [106] Based on its strong opening, Reuters dubbed it a "hit drama" noting that "the show appeared to have benefited from an all-out marketing blitz that included radio spots, special screenings and ABC's first billboard advertising campaign in five years. [107]

The first block of episodes of the third season was criticized for raising too many mysteries, [108] and not providing enough answers. [109] Complaints were also made about the limited screen-time for many of the main characters in the first block. [110] Locke, played by Terry O'Quinn, who had tied for the highest second season episode count, appeared in only thirteen of twenty-two episodes in the third season – only two more than guest star M.C. Gainey, who played Tom. Reaction to two new characters, Nikki and Paulo, was generally negative, with Lindelof even acknowledging that the couple was "universally despised" by fans. [111] The decision to split the season, [112] and the American timeslot switch after the hiatus were also criticized. [113] Cuse acknowledged that "no one was happy with the six-episode run. "[114] The second block of episodes was critically acclaimed however, [115] with the crew dealing with problems from the first block. [116] More answers were written into the show, [117] and Nikki and Paulo were killed off. [118] It was also announced that the series would end three seasons after the third season, [10] which Cuse hoped would tell the audience that the writers knew where the story was going. [119]

Don Williams of BuddyTV dubbed "The Beginning of the End," the first episode of the fourth season, as "the most anticipated season premiere of the year". [120] Michael Ausiello of TV Guide later called the final hour of Lost's fourth season "the most anticipated 60 minutes of television all year." [121] American critics were sent screener DVDs of "The Beginning of the End" and "Confirmed Dead" on January 28, 2008. [122] Metacritic gave the season a Metascore—a weighted average based on the impressions of a select twelve critical reviews—of 87, [123] earning the second highest Metascore in the 2007–2008 television season after the fifth and final season of HBO's The Wire. [124] In a survey conducted by TVWeek of professional critics, Lost was voted the best show on television in the first half of 2008 "by a wide margin", apparently "crack[ing] the top five on nearly every critic's submission" and receiving "nothing but praise". [125] The May 7, 2007 announcement of a 2010 series end date and the introduction of flashforwards were received favorably by critics, [126] as were the season's new characters. [127]

Fandom and popular culture

As a cult television show, Lost has generated a dedicated and thriving international fan community. Lost fans, sometimes dubbed Lostaways [128] or Losties, [129] have gathered at

5 of 9 8/24/2009 3:27 PM

Comic-Con International and conventions organized by ABC, $^{[129][130]}$ but have also been active in developing a large number of fan websites, including Lostpedia, and forums dedicated to the program and its related incarnations. $^{[131][132][133][134]}$ Because of the show's elaborate mythology, its fansites have focused on speculation and theorizing about the island's mysteries, as well as on more typical fan activities such as producing fan fiction and videos, compiling episode transcripts, shipping characters, and collecting memorabilia

Anticipating fan interest and trying to keep its audience engrossed, ABC embarked on various cross-media endeavors, often using new media. Fans of Lost have been able to explore ABC-produced tie-in websites, tie-in novels, an official forum sponsored by the creative team behind *Lost* ("The Fuselage"), "mobisodes," podcasts by the producers, an official magazine, and an alternate reality game (ARG) "The Lost Experience: "[133][135] An official fanclub was launched in the summer of 2005 through Creation Entertainment. [129]

Due to the show's popularity, references to the series and elements from its story have appeared in parody and popular culture usage. These include appearances on television, such as on the series Veronica Mars, Will & Grace, Bo Selecta, The Sarah Silverman Program, My Wife And Kids, Chuck, Curb your Enthusiasm, Notes from the Underbelly and The Office; as well as on the cartoons Family Guy, American Dad!, South Park, The Simpsons, and The Venture Bros.; and even on a commercial for KFC Hawaii. Also, Red vs. Blue, a Machinima Comic science fiction seemed to have poked fun at it in (one of) the ending(s) to the series, episode 100. The makers of Red vs. Blue also poked fun at the Lost intro in an episode of The Strangerhood. Lost was also featured as an easter egg in Valve Corporation's videogame, Half-Life 2: Episode Two. Similarly the Lost numbers 4, 8, 15 and 16 can be seen on the loading screen for the video game Skate. Additionally, in World of Warcraft there is a hatch on an island in Sholazar Basin on which the numbers 5, 9, 16, 17, 24, 43 are written (each being one greater than the Lost numbers). Comic books such as Catwoman and The Thing; daily strips Monty and Over the Hedge; web comics Piled Higher and $Deeper^{[136]}$ and $Penny\ Arcade^{[137]}$ and humor magazine Mad have all incorporated Lost references. Similarly, several rock bands have published songs whose themes and titles were derived from the series, such as Moneen ("Don't Ever Tell Locke What He Can't Do"), Senses Fail ("Lost And Found" and "All The Best Cowboys Have Daddy Issues"), and Gatsbys American Dream ("You All Everybody" and "Station 5: The Pearl").

After the episode "Numbers" aired on March 2, 2005, numerous people used the eponymous figures (4, 8, 15, 16, 23 and 42) as lottery entries. According to the *Pittsburgh Tribune-Review*, within three days, the numbers were tried over 500 times by local players. [138] Likewise, in the same period, over 200 people in Michigan alone used the sequence for the Mega Millions lottery^[139] and by October, thousands had tried them for the multi-state Powerball lottery.^{[140][141]}

Other media

The characters and setting of Lost have appeared in several official tie-ins outside of the television broadcast, including in print, on the Internet, and in short videos for mobile phones. Three novelizations have been released by Hyperion Books, a publisher owned by Disney, ABC's parent company. They are Endangered Species (ISBN 0-7868-9090-8) and Secret Identity (ISBN 0-7868-9091-6) both by Cathy Hapka and Signs of Life (ISBN 0-7868-9092-4) by Frank Thompson. Additionally, Hyperion published a metafictional book titled Bad Twin (ISBN 1-4013-0276-9), written by Laurence Shames, [142] and credited to fictitious author "Gary Troup," who was claimed to be a passenger on Oceanic Flight 815 by ABC's marketing department.

Several unofficial books relating to the show have also been published. Finding Lost: The Unofficial Guide (ISBN 1-55022-743-2) by Nikki Stafford and published by ECW Press is a book detailing the show for fans and those new to the show. What Can Be Found in LOST? (ISBN 0-7369-2121-4) by John Ankerberg and Dillon Burrough, published by Harvest House is the first book dedicated to an investigation of the spiritual themes of the series from a Christian perspective. Living Lost: Why We're All Stuck on the Island (ISBN 1891053027) by J. Wood, $^{[143]}$ published by the Garett County Press, is the first work of cultural criticism based on the series. The book explores the show's strange engagement with the contemporary experiences of war, (mis)information, and terrorism, and argues that the audience functions as a character in the narrative. The author also writes a blog column^[144] during the second part of the third season for Powell's Books. Each post discusses the previous episode's literary, historical, philosophical and narrative connections.

The show's networks and producers have made extensive use of the Internet in expanding the background of the story. For example, during the first season, a fictional diary by an unseen survivor called "Janelle Granger" was presented on the ABC web site for the series. Likewise, a tie-in website about the fictional Oceanic Airlines appeared during the first season, which included several Easter eggs and clues about the show. Another tie-in website was launched after the airing of "Orientation" about the Hanso Foundation. In the UK, the interactive back-stories of several characters are included in "Lost Untold," a section of Channel 4's Lost website. Similarly, since November 2005, ABC has produced an official podcast, hosted by series writers and executive producers Damon Lindelof and Carlton Cuse. The podcast typically features a discussion about the weekly episode, interviews with cast members and questions from viewers. [145] Sky One also hosts a podcast presented by Iain Lee on their website, which analyzes each episode after it airs in the United Kingdom.[146]

The foray into the online realm culminated in the Lost Experience, an Internet-based alternate reality game produced by Channel 7 (Australia), ABC (America) and Channel Four (UK), which began in early May 2006. The game presents a five-phase parallel storyline, primarily involving the Hanso Foundation. [147]

Short mini-episodes ("mobisodes") called the *Lost Video Diaries* were originally scheduled for viewing by Verizon Wireless subscribers via its V-Cast system, but were delayed by contract disputes. [148][149] The mobisodes were renamed *Lost: Missing Pieces* and aired from November 7, 2007 to January 28, 2008.

Licensed merchandise

In addition to tie-in novels, several other products based on the series, such as toys and games, have been licensed for release. A video game, Lost: Via Domus, has been released to average reviews, developed by Ubisoft, for game consoles and home computers, [150] while Gameloft developed a Lost game for mobile phones and iPods. [151] Cardinal Games released a Lost board game on August 7, 2006. [152] TDC Games created a series of four 1000-piece jigsaw puzzles ("The Hatch," "The Numbers," "The Others" and "Before the Crash") which, when put together, reveal embedded clues to the overall mythology of Lost. Inkworks has published two sets of Lost trading cards, and is slated to release the Lost: Revelations set. [153] In May 2006, McFarlane Toys announced recurring lines of character action figures [154] and released the first series in November 2006, with the second series being released July 2007. Furthermore, ABC sells a myriad of Lost merchandise in their online store, including clothing, jewelry and other collectibles. [155]



References

- 1. ^ "Pilot: Part 1". J. J. Abrams, Writ. J. J. Abrams, Damon Lindelof & Jeffrey Lieber (story) and J. J. Abrams & Damon Lindelof, (teleplay). Lost. ABC. 2004-09-22. No. 1, season 1.
- ^ Lost: About the Show ABC.com (http://abc.go.com/primetime/lost/index?pn=about)
- ^ Ryan, Tim (2005-01-26). "High filming costs force ABC network executives to consider relocating". Honolulu Star-Bulletin. http://starbulletin.com/2005/01/26/news/story2.html.
- ^ 58th Primetime Emmy Award Nominees and Winners Emmys.tv (http://www.emmys.tv
- /downloads/images/2006emmys/05_06_facts_and_figs.php)
 ^ Thomas, Rob (2006-02-01). "Your Veronica Mars Questions Answered!" TVGuide.com Insider. http://www.tvguide.com/news/Veronica-Mars-Questions-
- 6. ^ Hughes, Adam (cover artist). Catwoman, issue 51 (http://www.dccomics.com/comics /?cm=4686) . January 25, 2006.
- ^ "Lost Found In Half-Life 2". Kotaku. 2007-10-14. http://kotaku.com/gaming/easteregg/lost-found-in-half+life-2-310606.php.
- ^ "The Lost Numbers in HL2". Kotaku. 2007-10-14. http://kotaku.com/gaming/easteregg/the-lost-numbers-in-hl2-310631.php. \land a b http://blog.zap2it.com/frominsidethebox/2009/06/lost-will-last-a-little-longer.html
- 10. ^ a b Adalian, Josef, (May 6, 2007) Lost Set for Three More Years (http://www.variety.com/article/VR1117964371.html), Variety. Retrieved on April 12,

- 11. ^ a b Mitovich, Matt (2008-12-18). "Lost Fans Will Get an Uninterrupted Season 5". TV Guide. http://www.tvguide.com/news/lost-season-5-1000807.aspx. Retrieved 2009-04-12.
- 12. ^ "Lost in 2.0 Coming in September". G4 Media. 2008-07-23. http://www.g4tv.com /specials/videos/27294/Lost in 20 Coming in September.html. Retrieved 2008-12-04.

 13. ^ "Sci Fi Channel to Begin Airing Lost Reruns in September". BuddyTV. 2008-07-03.
- http://www.buddytv.com/articles/lost/sci-fi-channel-to-begin-airing-20952.aspx. Retrieved
- ^ "Lost: Getting Your Fix," Game Informer 177 (January 2008): 79.
- 15. ^ Bernstein, David (August 2007). "Cast Away". Chicago magazine http://chicagomag.com/Chicago-Magazine/August-2007/Cast-Away/index.php?cp=2& si=1#artanc.
- 16. $^{\land}$ $^{a\ b}$ Craig, Olga (2005-08-14). "The man who discovered Lost and found himself out of a job". The Daily Telegraph. http://news.telegraph.co.uk/news/main.jhtml?xml= /news/2005/08/14/wlostl4.xml.
- ^ Jensen, Jeff. "When Stephen King met the Lost boys...". EW.com. http://www.ew.com/ew/article/0,,1562722,00.html. Retrieved 2007-11-24.
- 18. ^ Burk, Bryan, Lost Season 1 DVD (extras), Buena Vista Home Entertainment, September 6, 2005
- ^ Abrams, J. J and Lloyd Braun, Lost Season 1 DVD (extras), Buena Vista Home Entertainment, September 6, 2005.
- 20. ^ Ryan, Tim (2004-05-17). "New series gives Hawaii 3 TV shows in production".

- How July Pro-Spilletin 1 (p. 186) by letting out 2, 0 (0.5%) power by a bod
- 21 of Imperantment Industry Development's exposurous 2005-05-04, 2000 devices Pino there iew of 1919 Destruction Activity and recomming applications seek is litte www.coccum
 - ell #1. Tres ofterwise 3.35 (05 p.B.Ssear, L. #87.5), due to 12.30 confliction hat the large Control (NY) (Operation) that conductive exists it
- in Gameo, Robert (2003) 04/270 CA good season with reason. USA Young http://www.as.toxk.y.com.life/television news/20/8004/cores-or4/sink/schain
- 2 Councilion 2005. Stop lay's Programming duty: www.councilconorgice(20) 122 fill II ProgNers and b
- 20. Decial Jose Bolleast (DPp) the govern primeting lost poyeasts 1, 1323 bbnl. Janvory
- (2) 467 (a) b P. Sa. Scason I. (c) 200. Shipblingly Anazon complete hwww.am. zon.com dy byookillsycomic
- A Cost Scalar New grant Somethanks And you want the lower services con-46 1890 (420) (555)
- A virial Kosti of 90-4101 in York Sec et Beradfi, 1950 describe, well are necessisigh 20 40 2081 (2002) http://www.confine.gom/ci.---ig/Ke/stin/Archive/2001/0410/10 fe/film Retrieved from arother A curve or Pagamber 8, 2,001. A suckets is allegate. 2005-05-21. Prost for all Humanian Standfulletin.
- hito is an ballemar com 2000 i 8 21 teatures (de evol. 14 ml.
- h Ryan Lini (2005) 8/21 (Seed New C. Honolah Sandhall on Emp., Joan Allein Cent
- 2008 186 24 leafures usan from the design of the Translation State of the State of
- 2 Willess New (Suptember 3, 2, 100). [Alam Follo falls Lost (Free 17) Angual Sps. http://www.dig.ta.sq/c/cond-to-a-26556-a-confide-ta-ks-ciktorings/fmir/Retacke//May-1 2008
- 2 Nyple (2000)8 20 May le Armouroes, the Lebynston Broadmurara New Monthable on the relative Stock in the resc. These referees into a www.apoles.com.uk.p. 2000–38 32 20006 junes ock we had
- 33. m. (Tanes Deutschland volklag). Volenert i usso orang 20 worth 2. litter www.perse de newstieker wiche ergennische resultiwinds Apolebie. TVV 205en en. applet Conservation beosticker reliable 105856
 College Golder, Marcollege Constitution Theory's AP Transfer Designation
- which firest along the hope wood darger or conducting pres-diction had offered to
- 36. 2 Williamy Dansy February 12, 20, 90 Month StR, Sheet's Dept. in Falling Viewing Nuelson Styst - Pribleck (bit, 1990) in vivoek commune 2007 92 list saf gress tops in online the Refress blobs and 12 2007.
 Stoot liptopies falme of hamel Team little (www.chamel.com/enerantment).
- to riner, sales I, lost you make the b
- 217 of Epikoles, falme Chereb 7 (Pp), were Olivision even as ealiphen of ACBA the sale (1828q) 33 (to 1862). As a first the case Shows (taking Value of Colonial System).
- hip www.dailyech.com/APT too offer Pice (alcon) a tiline (Via Acol.)
- an alectory for a 2 Marketpiace foot only www.sies.com on US marketplace masks over the Section 2 21 (a5) (bH) 5e (2 td, bH) (c).
- Sillapper, Hando Vagelin, 2019. "Tast "O'Dogos, Sassers Land 2 Appropagation Tom left, function of the 190 M. Tool in regions. Species of apply introduced in 190 per person. TV Shows on 190 D. into line wow believe and of a memory basis pages and 2 on Paul 1900 General Man. P. 6. 2009.
 A. 6. A. Sees in 2000 D. Sache Beekki. Denoted 3 Jup. Linear transfer on sky series askyl 36 T. Intal.
- for each connection of the contract Series Some fold affording Blocker, New York Shows in TATO, my 2009-9975, http://www.teshos.com/edicorgrapese-asst-Seas-p-3. draws mess have \$100.
- TV Shows on DVD, i Agril 12, 0000 (Table A. Vinesia), Senso navinent for Table The Complete Court Season one Expended Experience couplingway (volumes) and coin ness) (set Seasons 1946) ("The forward on Unio 8, 1943)
- 2. Years in color, theps, were analysis as all apply of DARCO
- * For EV, Free Chees, in Frinco Keleran Crip Lewon wick worded contract Table Society for the Richards of the EV, 2008 * Cost regres represent FFFO TV contribety Lewon were recentled to 100 Bird. September
- Nosel Season 2 Tops Tis Weeks 10(1) Salas than thep, were more receive our screws
- 105 , the Sudipote polarities 11/2 we 2.5×50 and 110510 , the Chartest Ciput www.buddetass.com articles est also beasen, 2 dv.2 rops, charis asps, repremier 14/2006.
- DVD talloc bart Week many Dec 90 (2001) days, the mail ons can divid clark weekly 2007/2007/1250 plm.
- Wisiokhad, Oser writer & Vanghan, Prian K. owner of Williams Snephen direct, D. Oordhened Dead? Posts Max. Imposite 2, Account Completion relating 2020 September 2020 Septem
- http://www.us.fokk.c.com/life-felerisater/ress/20/84 Roman Disease/c/c/articles/William/2/05-5613/17-56 in the foce of des 17/2/3/17-56 in
- http://www.doi.toklay.com/life/televisine/news/2016/066-2018/1/s/figur-
- A Interview with Enter Tendelelland, fuller Clear Connection In proceedings consequences, exitty possible for fuller. There will always be new characters the will The complete state of the will be to give the and executed of staff we reyout to one that each in high she is new characters and each size the step of put of the 125 A α the slow γ^{α}
- 5. Marth Transport Mighag Refinite to 6 (a) Island Terror also be all golgonial wisk sterytheorem caternatements (1.55-2852). A19 To Tanago cam, July 25-2-07 account for March Lover resolutions (1.10) conservations were resolutions.
- 0.20063863, Ohiol Refueved 20066856.
- 57 in Gewent Jenader (2018/05/2001), ast feedity. It can assure keep land (Glasics G. Defice) We Skend in Triple www.combine.com is saffing defining proper for fid 33. 8. for the col-2008/06/13
- "Aldroni Savera 2 08-543". "Harold Dominia Pisasser Instant John Again C.P. (Sando Prep), scattlere provone a cost togethe 55/8208 (vgr.5). (Int). Ret. co.e.) 2068-03-30
- Some trep scarried research, contribute a social facility of the following property of the following season of the following the following scarried following the following season of the

- ques cors l'allacages 70 étime a qui l'autre sidage el caugotionni e qui arterto muert tra 200 é el les cobets l'unil Romes e l'annay l0.2000
- A Become They Were I for [Documentary] I for the Compiler First Season Prints. Visital II. nacionamica di
- f Praing gylg. Whiling in which first interval \hat{w}^{*} , the Netwerks, big. when high one upo hind article (no. 1966). Retriev (12, 98) 3/21. The third of Lope & Boros, Misson Generality (1970) (1871), no. h. Vidanikovi
- for stone 3glig, the City is reguladance given velocity of the region of 120 to 100.01 40. Abdused Retrieved collection for 14/2/07.
 55. ADV Greek Viewers B. Merceler and Tipospose of the 16th Date of Cos. Calculating
- aran Featus, Series Conclusion datq: (web archive org/web) 20070810539/16 frap www.aften.edunietisen.a-sets or flör am 108 (3) Thin his osted Viv. 1200 Rubieves, from Internet, Archivo, on May 16, 2007.
- *A Male in Service a 20 Settle Ser Fredrick for Reason's PD Grade
- Help I www tygin to come exerted by lost 6 iller season (80305), 3. Ret. et e.? 2008-03-20 Task mastern mak Carlton Trad and Bankin middlefolding herboriout by a My The
- demand Length Surfay Message Line 2, 2019. http://www.kim.ovinergia.yingt. emeria ameria revos collectiny aeoro 2007 ($6.92~{\rm ker}$ masterimado car zoa cose arco camero unded, Assign-Indiscal yout accession-lated in internal send-of 331 (23) of 1333. By timesed in an 2 560
- Than, I www.e. thate contribing watch with known
- ht 2800 constitues for the level of the most contribution for the property of Specialty flows with the property of the second matthews to select personal englishcoding from the Richtey et. 2008/11-11.
- 2000 by giving Nor. Need to show from the Lott Inverts at Homes for thep involves (incloud about 19 watch, with laish).
 - 51.890 Eleverything you need know from Josethan back twitterfeed reparents \$ ithe source garanteky but the horn twitterlead by the going uga to the lead tops for ex-
- "Nestoc "fattyotell Decones", ost Senson Regular dup i ovoče u cardenagazine cenkerkssosalus vos nestverantoriellel econoselostera isomergulais IEs Otti Ti
- 6 Uni Somernalder ets one engineering to Taker following in Weekly (July 25, 2007). Topolitically session after even in (20, 90% 25) \sim axis, in a factorisation again decay Regree of A (2) SI 21 (20 %)
- 5 Heldman Preamed Cours 17, 2000 (Low) Maggie Crace & Reporting to Hawari http://www.combine.goziningth.og/waten/with/wishin
- 5125886 losts maggie gode (attenus, bawa (brill Retrevel) (og is 15, 200) 3. College March of American 2009 (Demograph Value Series Local) (1996) (some Topoliwaya tagundagan News Deadwassle Vinnel misel 0.8122 (sept. Retrieved
- 1. CM shad Marello, T. Vagazi, 2006. "Leafurge to an Opacine superstantlineval. Shara sawa harda segunican) roleh 170 asosa hapi arguellor ler ew esin 200 cos 21 harwahasi amo awa genashkari kenti sekel 20 (5108-21)
- 15 A Benker, Jun. Title Last Generation, Network College. thep two-throdens against once "An 1539 had Rosaka-ros, with the
- 1. Chiefled Daniel (20) 8-03-1-6. Tast Lean Discusses Upgering Deatrum Alses need Zapah den 1946 to capati pen biskomat we man 14 to 32 12 (1941), we take the drail 5 likno Mighad, 2 to 4 \$22, "Neking lei trodice" Sydney Meneng Herde.
- Triplinewee sufficient at news to-suddo asking-fo-houlded 10508. 9 11 9 13 8 30 5 15 4 m
- 2 Whata et Davis, Michael (2005), 7.17 (20 onneon 2005 rews? Unisscape em-Triple wood carescally contributional to of their occlusion in one water, in pages olymphordret second
- Grillo Marxiacle Javier (2018-07-22). Eurong Goesik is 1. The Fiselage com-
- TOP (www.fuction) go given threader, drowling a glob Colds (9XingHigh) in red of 81 to 20 and Asswers Area of Claret (SciFright 2005 of 20 and 6 www.scifright.com/sciFright). Endland & District
- S.2. C. C.N. S. Topout Conference bads (large of 17% over 2008) 173-114 p. no. reaguitous annel s. 7 (5.7) 155-5 (four).
- 83. A Warner of a construction of the answers of doct at out to pay off. IT V surgery www.eb. carservlet. Article? www.slices. IT VSh. et al. 2007;030 (lost pallate 07):30.
- Tuneston Framerians (Culton Cuse, Thoday PV Interviews Fixeds) Senser function and Carllen Class and gers Answersh they seemed of lyny a character loss baselys attractive wedest committee through a markly to the March 1, 7, 0. 2 harded on France Matthew Class. Tack Berster and Dynamburk. Data of Security Monock
- varily Lord On Complete Several Seasons Discriptions In the Entertain of the September S. 20 no. A majorgine ingelocy, 2 so 1.
- 86 Feel klerbing. Area forces of A 2005 Cas Joseph and a letermatical NA Fraday Trip i www.nkateday.even.efe telegisen i kook 2.00-109. Is vorslicharien is land
- 2 Parishin Centr 20/3 Ft. 20 Thail Din Gives Low Spoden United Envisors com-Topolowy de Diensens concavo@10411-94 jap.
- 1 Seas in Degram Schooling Strong (Cap. 20) to glob (Sea. C. A.S. Melhors, June 21).
 2 OS http://doi.org/10.1006/j.jph/16.0568/j.de/16.2005. Femously Femously
- 5.7 Season Program 8, indeps from 0.7.7 (3.0 rough 0.5.3). $G_{\rm e}(XS^{*}M)$ where Mog(M)5.00 http://abc.indianet.com/wet/dis/a/pd/Celeaspy/lat/0061-60/66/Set/wet/a/bet/mary $S_{ij}(\mathcal{G}(G))$
- 5. Steak in Propour seasons from 05.15 (ordinately) 10.7. Although the June 12. 5.00 map also neclared concept the resplict copy of 00.15 (3.56) even becomes 14. Ref. et al. Bet mary
- C. Season Program Corongs from 08-22. Schroogt 05-22. 95. AS 2 As bosic Mov. 19, 2.00 http://abenie Unet com/wen die orgit Micosps (2.0510 %) 55 Refreces May 19. 161
- 93. A Kissell, Reserve Olde Octoo, 1519.1, Eventure quite serve right. Famele.
- legs, www.val.org.comtols Vol.1.7 (1987) care of 1987 (1987). Talled 1971 a legs away a control of Vol.1.7 (1987) care of 1987 (1987). The control of 1987 (1987) care of 1987 (1987). Trip I www.hellywoodiepotena mida relevision
- Teature display portrait correct as 1000007 177 of 10005 (Proportion), waspen Vie Halten out House the EducateS-26 Trept www.hellywoodingsoften and the television.

- teatine orgalay replyon received ad 1902\$18395 of Walkest Net (2005) 05 236 M.S. Reines, flow premiero, how, 25 million/. Demai 5pp.
- The Triple was algorithms of the proceeded from the Section Section Section Section (Section Section S
- * brack to come of prowow breakty come this yelost lost so ron-bailler scatings-7888 as partyclad, 1000,070 Alansov 110,05580, polition \$750.
- A 15% show that we obtain world? 190 for the object of the proceedings also 2 la emertaumiera 3231 33 % m.
- 1.0 "United Press in entailismal, responsible 16, 2000 (1980) and Perry of pour votas (excouponing contracted larger 7 (http://www.ceahyyoochl.com/unitexcattelles). story payers 1 (12)/90/sectors the land of the lost (Reality TVW) wild confidence of on beginning 0.00 k
- Now ledy of the exikon Nats & Seiences, they 17, 2,08,700 medical 08 Normal intast drop code en mysica awards 200 Ppte is stiple make of the detection tray for
- 1/2 in Test (1206) Meaching and Jup www.inchanne.comb/bests 20/5. Remeyed (in santa)
- 1.5 S. Deniewski, J. mes. Top 10 New IV Series Schitte, www.tine.com/time-specials, 2007 r.pd. leanele. 35 583(198620), 1589234 159916000 (time-convexion) series of
- 1. C. A. Laines, Fornewskik (2017) 1. The 160 Dept. CV News St. All, TIME Time Magazine http://www.femericonfune.s/scena/s/20/colling/ 10/288/s/1981[54] 1886/192 [1682/8/00/thp:]//lke/njeced/2005/if86/8
- A in Empire Tearney http://www.engilevoilae.com/Sociectects/cosfault.age/tv/So
- Three Carlot P.L. Comparing these professions American dept. who entirely our 5080-1
- A Clarler P.J. Copical Lenser (1995) from Entropy (1997) were averaged on the Souris felevision 2005 a final (1997) conditional Rendered Aday 21, 2018.
 A German Neeve obstacled J. 2015 (1994) for extromers, in a flast of Renders http://www.lestuncha.com/incoholes/php/tomic/News-Affle counts/ed. J. 10 magnitud. Sieven (March 1992) 2017 (2004) Afflet Aday is conduct.
- adp. To a supple containment of story 20 to 11 to 6 type that siller but stop 20 Retrieved of September 7, 2005.
 The first Martin D. Charles 3, 200 in Tesel raise little view 2 million resources and an en-
- Lander, fairly failt, no lase buy lower mediant large composition 2007/01/31 piner loss (01-3120) *Median bloogy* Represend on September 6, 2007
- A Tensor Jeff & Smerson Dark February 8, 2, 07 ("Lost and Found drep") ew article 0.2 of 12-0. 200 article "Pweenannian Wearfe, Rethereof on April 3. 200" 112 - Scoldman Ling, (Several et al., 2. 0. a Weiges Steke, Should Jose Victoria Science)

- 26
- 115° in Euclidean form O fly 1/(2.95) (2.95) . Where some burry Smill ray a Smill rtp://www.baddetecom/izhi/ze.lost/fost/scheriesansenii/cseribsic/68500.aspec-
- buildy B^* . Removed on September 3, 2007. A consent tell of try 20, 2007 of that forward Theology improvements of what the 0, 20010889, to bind B^* disconnected Weekly. Reference in September 7, 2007.
- There is seen CoNtag 28, 2007. In Task Constituting class engages, in the new Or 25-8, as 222002. Otherhold Consist Maxima Variable Lines For September 8, 2007.
 Malleolin Drawne, (March 29, 2007. Test Foos Explains Lost Scalif's Double Define e.
- #Ip recomments to each exemit operated 13 Giraled Mexes Pog Leslove New Close Doss-Hap time 80000 ft that 7.73 (Chade Refine ed. of April 2, 2.0)
- in Kyani Maureen. Janeary Lt. 2000 Plast Fr. diners a alk. Aberg Nature and tractorie and Michigan dity that mobiles compositions over our determinants (2005) are presented than 100 has go Trabana (Removied on Superiord et 2, 2, 67).
- 120 in Williams, New Ournary 31, 20 80 Passa Reports 34. The Population of the food links PhoteDiscPup (newwith cyth) communicies for lost epircon 37, the beginning 16200 asps 3. Pakley IV. Zemoviel in Larrany 31. 2008.
 5. Nong Lo Migraci (Spirit), 2006. The original flow bank bank Hemiliana. But They's
- Torself Triple a minimum beginde confelor entry TV/ (inde 16 for a 3 for Austrille Report Nacolin-State of Les Spreys 80 (0) is 00% of Charlet Reflexive commits 8, 2008
- 122 A Goldhan, Jone Cherney 30, 2008 (When to Golfgord Chern's Still Jung of Sensor) Sans drig, www ofgane correspondentable confidence 20 s. 130, 1000 (1500), 57, 111.67. Non-house confidence (harmonic Retrieved on regulary 1, 1008).
- 125 of Alexander, Landary M., 2480 (Loss (Alexi)) beas of Dimpolyrey institution con-
- new 2006-07 layentes hold also paper. ITTEsA Retriev. Lend 0 to 7, 2008.
- 170 AMP Mediumet, May 200 of Valentine York rade in 2009, 199 who see Season of property consequences by PSR aspect on Section 1991, aspect of the Retireval on Inc. 31.
- A Lamboury for TDox Art C. Imbrains 13, 2003. "Reference Market Cost offers for

- altry toward upon warter out to more seed a make the City Nation key Retrieved on Maney 19, 2008 17 to test color agents in state by 2. The Sun Freign Land Technic 20, 302-7
- Trip I www.signetisancis.goveniourenthin 2,0502 Thewe Lift-Tee Itali Reticos? 206 827
- Trip in the reduced given pressed in sept that the first and a trib is too Reduced Decree 8-29
- 2 Kaplan Der (20. Surs.) So. Tear Law Held Nerve men de Shew? In Access.
- 10p. www.f. creater constens 0.2033 foreign to lim 1. Refineded Sacotos, 21. 131. 2 Bi foreign Collette (20.000). The Web contracts for isother St. Parenthers, Tools. Triple www.spinnes.com 2.06.01. Oldor.dian Web ensures a comes shall Remered
- Aluens, Par 6 (2005) 2000. Years hans I and A Nichs on the Einemer? The Hardway ros. Past http://www.washingtonpost.non/opslynicars.et.action///2008/1 - 3 AR20-512050-08 (Irin) Retrieve (20-0-08-29)
- ^{2.5} Paramofic Colonic Colonic Colonic for the so find faction of discussion States of Society Colonics. Top I www deniews carriagos placolli article AID 12 060111 INT02 601 D-II2 I-35 Semeyed 2000, 160, 201
- 13.1 of Diekenskrift Jergiton 2008-014 of Thins play 1M series Lost like in greater excitegame? The Search Travel how secall detines two since convibing inserting matter than the second section of some 100% section and matter than the second of the section
- 135 of Lowest Four 2 Own 5-21. "Ne work Prices Manceting Paracises with 6 col-Resonated back carries [27] between the proceeding continuous content to λ [540] by Territorial Conservation (Section 2008).
- 2. India Diplor and Joseph Proceeding on Lord their some philodinals conferences and the physical series of the Control of the September 27, 2006.
- 137 In Pierre, Tecore Technic Ben Ben 180 (filter) www.perny arease convenies 2009 Food
- Note that 1, 2, 06

 138 (CSA) suring Sept for all well fast in major 1. Ditabagh Technologies, 20, 806-19.

 138 (CSA) suring Sept for all well fast in major 1. Ditabagh Technologies, 20, 806-19.
- Traps problemalities comes into neo review epigeneo communities whit period 3.15213 fitted 133. A Rock of Trast are 190-5-054. Soft Trast are missing to have 5.7 in neoning 35th Assential 1749. www.sci.econ.grps.pbcs. III article (AFC). 2008-0536 SAEW 861-865 (§ 33). 1001 always
- 2. Serve, Ginard N. Cost., S. N. H. Nisst Navaller Close Michelle For port periode Trip I www.evenire.com/lyeva/Feins/0.1.17/21.09 Jani/ "Tha Robelia, spokes weinter dar the West care factory says in the than \$10 people is less than states of youther TV increed runders, not foling 250 laster fill inless in New Hamps and 141 in Western Teresa (2005-10-19). Thereford Providest, some solvank in has based
- ϵ advantage Massachupe Into-Lychia machisso man consugas stave ptp T . For the the is weated shawing any set 12, 201 people selected the specimine's surfam Masseria, and Nisan Geerde of the Moscom rotte volf voir old those to the 19 taskets in Sank to 11 er consump, 138 inchess and the rest of the 28 states in glinded in the howerfull take, you each given that lot of people standard with the C Colonia R. Steven, 2008, 1948. This de Model III is a Sharpey of Colynadia.
- Trip I www variety concarticle VRTET (1550 (heaving oryld 1 lAces) E. Romacos. ire folia
- 143 Mossil, Century Fred Albu Welso Williams on the foliate Griff Procession thip two aspresses in less
- Prof blog Ly J. Wood P. voller and dup how provide combleg linear 104
- 125. Show Poleasts. APP can happeable an communicating and exliptions also
- 130 ** Assar Postanov and y medicanie double trip awww.skyc.neorenie.co. file filost podpasts front.
- $\Gamma^{2} \simeq 5$ Horal irrelative phenomenon less Experience, is to cal incarring behaviors actually sometime and in LV shows off. MR These Colesies informed National 20 can be applied to the property of the Colesies of Colesies and the control of the Colesies of C
- phone TV show? Returns
 "PostogsAv?" Television G (q)6 concluding to Television Land As Agree nems to
- Partner with Arabbs on Whom Villed Traines, Command Minn Episodes Expand by the crainy Assaud Warrang Scrows for Mobile Distribution (AAS) Press Release Chemic Victoria, 2011-01-24. http://www.ncbi.com/web.2016/13/13/819/140. www.dishevabery.emistaring press displicks bindful (32,0%). U. Remeye I. STREET INC.
- f(1) mouth and for a history teach up to greatly f softy degree map day involvable digrety community plays, 300 to a silvetor is A 280 SIR I MyX S 330 C30 C bendigrety with May 22 Sir Retrieved Masser 11, 2006.
- 18.1 (2.6) Chine a five Housewise of the powerfeet agree, in antelest 725 (255 expl. heal).
 Wiellers, Riffe com August 1 (2.00) Ref. never Const. (21.20).
 18.2 (2.6) The Posts, Gorn, of ostbook languerin http://www.lostbook.gorn.com
 18.3 (2.6) The row Sterna fag. cares. Inhorous convolute in the compositions.

- Tost fost preview 1501 set final.
 151. S. Karek, William (2005) 08/250 follows of unactors are object with a first Policy Proposition of the Community of the Communit 2.06-1-2
- 5 LOST, Alpare, Collectifies, levelay Granes & Vares, official APC wore day in the stone scenarios and most photo fost a

External links

- Official ADC Loss website (http://ahe.go.com/princhine/lost index/pii/index)
- Loss (http://www.imdb.com/iffe/t0411008 rai the Internet Movie Partabase
- 1567 (http://www.rv.com/show/23313/summary.html; at a Viconi
- Official to st Season Uwebsite flattp://www.occanicflight815.com/j
- Watch izwi on Alk Jeom's Pull Episode Player (US only) thittp://documentary.com/player index./pin/index./ks/zw/Id/93377 t
- Official Sky List webstam the UK thitp://sky lisky com/show lost-?j
- The Euselage thttp://www.thefaselage.com/lactorom/spensored by 3.3. Abrams

Official tie-in websites

Secolar Low Especience of Greenol Inks, and Find 813°F story A Inks.

- The Hairse Foundation (http://www.thehairseleoudation.org/), hetrough foundation behand the Digitarity.
- Decame Authors (http://www.necame/anteomy). Itelianal author whose crashed Highr 815 is the subject of the series.

- Octagon Global Recruiting (http://www.octagonglobalrecruiting.com/): fictional science recruiting division of the Dharma Initiative
- Ajira Airways (http://www.ajiraairways.com/): fictional airline featured in season five promotional material

 [1] (http://lostuniversity.org/): fictional urresity.
- [damoncarltonandapolarbear.com/dcpb/x]

Awards						
Preceded by	Golden Globe - Best Television Series Drama	Succeeded by				
<i>Nip/Tuck</i>	2006	Grey's Anatomy				

Retrieved from "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lost_(TV_series)"

Categories: 2000s American television series | 2004 television series debuts | American Broadcasting Company network shows | American drama television series | American science fiction television series | Bad Robot productions | Emmy Award winning programs | Lost (TV series) | Serial drama television series | Sky One programmes | Television series by Buena Vista Television | Time travel television series

Hidden categories: Wikipedia pages semi-protected against vandalism | Wikipedia protected pages without expiry | Featured articles | Television articles that use colour in the infobox | All articles that may contain original research | Articles that may contain original research from July 2009 | All articles with unsourced statements | Articles with unsourced statements from October 2008 | Spoken articles

- This page was last modified on 22 August 2009 at 11:53.
- Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms may apply. See Terms of Use for details. Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a non-profit organization.

9 of 9 8/24/2009 3:27 PM